
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 
 NEW YORK 

 
       April 25, 2019 
 
TO:  City Council 

FROM:  Mayor Paul A. Dyster 
 
SUBJECT: LETTER OF AWARD FOR ROOF REPLACEMENT at the GOLF SPORTS COMPLEX 
  HYDE PARK GOLF COURSE 
 
 The following was the result of bids received on April 24, 2019, for the above referenced project: 

  CONTRACTOR     BASE BID      
  Joseph A. Sanders & Sons, Inc.  $147,927.00     
  107 Lathrop Street 
  Buffalo, NY 14212 
 
  Fiddler Roofing, Inc.   $154,250.00    

  Jameson Roofing Co.   $216,000.00 

  

 It is the recommendation of the undersigned that this project be awarded to the low bidder Joseph A. 
Sanders & Sons, Inc. at the Base Bid of $147,927.00.  Funding is available in tribal revenue reserves. 
 
 
 Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a contract in a form acceptable 
to the Corporation Counsel? 

     Respectfully submitted, 
 
   
     Mayor Paul A. Dyster 
 
 
     Nick Melson, City Administrator 
 
 
     John Gerlach P.E., City Engineer  
 
       
Funding Approval: 
   
_____________________________ 
Daniel Morello, City Controller 
Council Meeting: April 30, 2019 
 
 
 

Kennedy________ Scott _________ Tompkins________ Voccio _________ Touma_________ 


